HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held at 3.30 pm on 11 June 2015

Present:

Councillor Judi Ellis (Chairman) Councillor Pauline Tunnicliffe (Vice-Chairman) Councillors Ruth Bennett, Mary Cooke, Ian Dunn, Hannah Gray, Terence Nathan and Stephen Wells

Leslie Marks

56 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors David Jefferys and Charles Rideout, from Linda Gabriel (who was replaced by Leslie Marks), Justine Godbeer and Tia Lovick. Apologies were also subsequently received from Peter Moore.

57 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

58 QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ATTENDING THE MEETING

Three questions for written reply had been received from Susan Sulis – these are attached as appendix 1 to these minutes.

In addition, the Chairman stated that a number of questions had been sent in from the Coppers Cope Area Residents Association about services at the Beckenham Beacon. Although these were submitted after the deadline Dr Angela Bhan had offered to provide an update on the issues raised, and commented as follows -

- Radiology Services should be available at weekends Diagnostic services were available, although there was some variability on opening times. The CCG was in discussion with Kings.
- Blood Services: an appointment system was needed to reduce waiting

 The CCG was starting work with Healthwatch to review phlebotomy
 services across the borough with the aim of making them more
 accessible and reducing waiting times. Services at the Beacon had
 improved in the last year, although more needed to be done.

- Urgent Care Centre Hours should be extended to 10pm The service was already available 8am to 8pm 7 days a week, but demand for services after 8pm was being reviewed.
- A Fracture Clinic Services was needed This required hospital backup.
- Lack of Car Parking The amount of parking provided was controlled by the planning permission for the site and could not be changed. All former PCT properties were now managed by NHS Property Services.
- Introduction of other services A one-stop cardiology service was already provided, and discussions were being held about neurology services.

Members commented that more could be done to free up parking spaces if space at the Sainsbury's multi-storey car park was better used.

59 MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF HEALTH SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE HELD ON 15TH APRIL 2015

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 15th April 2015 be confirmed.

60 PRESENTATION FROM MONITOR ON KINGS COLLEGE HOSPITAL TRUST

The Sub-Committee received a presentation from Mark Turner, London Regional Director of Monitor, on their role and in particular on their work with King's.

The presentation included an overview on the role of Monitor in regulating Foundation Trusts, but then focussed on their involvement with Kings from the acquisition of the PRUH, enhanced monitoring, regulatory escalation and oversight of turnaround. Prior to the acquisition, the PRUH had suffered longstanding financial, operational and quality issues; many improvements had been achieved, but there were still some very challenging areas of performance. In particular, there was a planned deficit for 2015/16 of £65m. Monitor was requiring that Kings develop and implement one and two-year recovery plans, and a five year recovery plan by October 2015. There would be an intense programme of work in the next six months to ensure that plans were robust, to ensure that planned improvements were happening and making an impact and to put in place an appropriate funding package.

The Chairman thanked Mr Turner for his presentation.

61 UPDATE FROM KINGS ON THE PRUH IMPROVEMENT PLAN

The Acting Chief Executive of Kings, Roland Sinker, attended the meeting to update the Sub-Committee. The Chairman reported that the visit to the PRUH and Orpington Hospital had been very useful – Mr Sinker responded that the visit had been appreciated by staff, and also commented that engagement with Monitor had been very constructive.

Mr Sinker gave a presentation covering King's five point plan, performance and finances, the financial challenges in detail and how Members could help King's meet its challenges. The five point plan was –

- Continue to improve the quality of care for patients
- Deliver the one and two-year Monitor financial recovery plans
- Move to operational sustainability, particularly for the PRU Emergency Department (ED)
- Develop the Monitor 5 year plan
- Continue to invest in staff development and innovation

Despite the challenges, there was still an enormous strength within the Trust and great commitment from staff. There had been improvement in some areas such as maternity services at the PRUH, but particular challenges such as availability of medical records and Emergency Department performance, which was a greater challenge than had been anticipated. Infection control was very good for MRSA, but CDifficile was more difficult – partly because of a lack of space for isolating infected patients. He concluded his presentation by stating that both he and Lord Kerslake the Trust Chairman were spending o lot of time engaging with stakeholder, and by reporting that the process for appointing a permanent Chief Executive was underway.

Mr Sinker responded to questions from Members –

- A member was concerned that discharge rates were not good enough

 officers confirmed that many of the delays were for patients who were
 self-funders or who were from outside the borough. Mr Sinker
 considered that the key to improving discharge was greater
 involvement with GPs a member commented that GPs said that they
 were not always informed when people were discharged.
- Asked about the Emergency department, Mr Sinker reported that there
 was an appreciation of a range of different risks and threats, and of the
 impact of population growth including an ageing population and a
 growth in numbers of young people.
- A Member commented that many people, particularly in the gay community, used sexual health services in Greenwich, which might be hiding levels of need in Bromley.

 Asked about whether CQC Inspections might reveal further issues, Mr Sinker responded that he received an escalation report each night and performance information was thoroughly triangulated, so he did not anticipate anything unexpected.

The Chairman thanked Mr Sinker and requested that the Trust provide update information to the Sub-Committee in advance of the next meeting on 4th November.

WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16Report CSD15070

The Sub-Committee noted its work programme for 2015/16. Future meetings would revert to the normal 4.30pm start time.

The Meeting ended at 5.12 pm

Chairman